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AGENDA
City of Kenora
Property and Planning Committee of Council

Tuesday, October 8, 2013
Time: (To be held immediately following Committee of the Whole)
City Hall Council Chambers

Public Information Notices

As required under Notice By-law #144-2007, the public is advised of
Council's intention to adopt the following at its October 15, 2013 meeting:-

i) Council will establish rental fees for the Lake of the Woods Discovery
Centre

Declaration of Pecuniary Interest and the General Nature Thereof.

On today's agenda or from a meeting at which a Member was not in
attendance.

Confirmation of Previous Committee Minutes - Motion Required
- Regular meeting held September 10, 2013

Deputations

4.1 Heritage Kenora Committee

Presentations

Reports

6.1 Discovery Centre Rental

6.2 Designation of Memorial Park under Section 29 of the Ontario
Heritage Act

6.3 Muskies on Main

Pages
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10.
11.

6.4 Site Plan Agreement -Coker 23 - 28

Other Business
7.1 Hermanson/Chambers By-Law (housekeeping)

Date of Next Meeting
Tuesday, November 12, 2013

Adjourn to In-Camera Meeting

That this meeting be now declared closed at ; and further

That pursuant to Section 239 of the Municipal Act 2001, as amended,
authorization is hereby given for Council to move into a Closed Session do
discuss items pertaining to the following:-

i) Personal Matter about an Identifiable Individual (5 items)

i) Proposed Disposition of Land (1 items)
Reconvene

Close Meeting
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1. Determine date and time of Council or Committee meeting you wish to attend.
2. Submit this completed and signed form to the City Clerk (deliver/mail/fax/e-mail)
« atleast seven (7) days in advance of a Committee meeting
+ before 10:00 a.m. on the date of a Council meeting;

3. State your name prior to speaking, and
4. Provide a copy of materials used in your presentation, if any, to the City Clerk for the
official record (either in advance of, or at the time of the deputation).

Lity Clerk’ s Contact Information:
By Mail: One Main Street South, Kenora, ON P9N 3X2
By FAX: 807-467-2009

E-mail: imcmillin@kenora.ca

Your Name
(AND IF APPLICABLE, ORGANIZATION):

Heritage Kenora Committee - Lisa L Moncrief

(please print)

Box 758, Keewatin 547-2580
Mailing Address: Telephone Number:

[Imoncrief@msn.com POX 1CO
Email Address: Postal Code:

PLEASE SEE PROTOCOL NOTES ON PAGE 2
Re: Request for heritage designation of Memorial Park

| wish to appear before Council on

(date of meeting)
P /Planni October 8, 2013
| wish to appear before roperty/Flanning on oer
(Name of Committee) (date of meeting)
PLEASE NOTE:

TYPICALLY MOST MEETINGS ARE VIDEO-TAPED BY THE LOCAL CABLE COMPANY AND REPORTED ON BY BOTH THE LOCAL
NEWSPAPER AND RADIO STATION. SUBSEQUENTLY YOUR DEPUTATION WILL FORM PART OF THE PUBLIC RECORD IN THE
MINUTES WHICH ARE CIRCULATED WIDELY AND POSTED ON THE CITY'S PORTAL ON THE INTERNET.

BY APPEARING BEFORE COUNCIL/COMMITTEE AND SIGNING THIS FORM, YOU HEREBY UNDERSTAND THAT INFORMATION

PERTAINING TO YOU AND YOUR DEPUTATION WILL BE PUBLICIZED.

&

Signature Required: .
(Must be signed by applicant to go forward)

Personal Information collected on this form Is pursuant to the Municipal Act, 2001 as amended and will be used for the
administration of the municipality. Questions about this collection should be directed to the FOI Co-ordinator, City of Kenora, One 1
Main Street South, Kenora, ON PSN 3X2.
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KENORA

September 30, 2013
City Council
Committee Report

TO: Mayor and Council
FR: Charlotte Caron, Manager of Property and Planning

RE: Rental of the Discovery Centre

Recommendation:

That Council of the Corporation of the City of Kenora approves the rental of the Discovery
Centre Great Room on a seasonal basis (September 1 to May 31 each year) and
Amphitheatre Room on a year round basis; and further

That the revenue from these rentals are directed to reserves to assist in the maintenance
of the building, the furnishing of the Amphitheatre Room and to purchase the educational
equipment to fulfill the mandate of an educational centre; and further

That the revised Discovery Centre Rental Contract and fees be approved effective October
15, 2013.

Background:

In November of last year the Lake of the Woods Development Commission discontinued
the rental of the Discovery Centre Great Room as the mandate of the building is as
follows:

#1) A Visitor Information Centre, and
#2) A Regional Cultural, Educational & Exhibition Centre

Since 2011, there has been varied debate as to the rental of the Discovery Centre. The
decisions have been based on taking away business from other businesses to increasing
revenue for the Tourism Department, the unique challenges (set up/take down & hours
open to public affect the rental of this facility) and the demand by customers. Another
consideration is the staff hours - three staff in the off season looking after 3 structures
(Discovery Centre (7 days a week), Thistle Pavilion and Whitecap Pavilion (when
required), as well as vacation, sick and lieu days.

It should be noted that as part of the applications to receive funding to build the Discovery
Centre rentals were part of the business plan to assist in sustaining the building.

The City of Kenora has a unique facility the Discovery Centre that is on the shores of Lake
of the Woods and is in high demand from user groups to host their events in and show
case Kenora. There have been numerous requests for the rental of the facility for



receptions, awards ceremonies and other functions. This facility now falls under the City
of Kenora and staff are suggesting the Great Room be made available from September 1
to May 31. There is a demand for rental of the facility through this time period and there
are significantly less tourists using the facility. As there are no catering facilities at the
Discovery Centre it is felt that it provides an additional opportunity for outside caterers,
including local hotels. Allowing the rental of the Discovery Centre is consistent with how
other City owned facilities such as the Museum and Recreation Centre are treated. All
City policies would be followed, including but not limited to the Municipal Alcohol Policy.

The capacity of the Discovery Centre is 75 people in the Amphitheatre and 125 people in
the Great Room.

Rental Rates have been reviewed to accommodate required staffing and ensure
competiveness with other local facilities. The following rates are proposed:

During Business Hours (Amphitheatre) $175 + HST
After Business Hours (5 pm — 8 pm) $250 + HST
After Business Hours (5 pm — 10 pm) $350 + HST
After Business Hours (5 pm — 1 am) S$750 + HST

These rates have been increased to take into consideration the staff set up and tear down
and staff coverage at the event from opening to closing.

Budget: N/A

Communication Plan/Notice By-law Requirements: Manager of Property and Planning,
Tourism Development Officer, Special Events Coordinator, Facilities Co-ordinator, Risk
Management and Loss Prevention Officer, LOTWDC, Tourism Committee
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KENORA

October 3, 2013
City Council
Committee Report

TO: Mayor and Council
FR: Karen Brown

RE: Designation of Memorial Park Heritage Committee Recommendation

Recommendation:
That Kenora City Council hereby defers any decision on a heritage designation of Memorial
Park, subject to the outcome of future development plans.

Background:

The City has received a recommendation from Heritage Kenora for a heritage designation
of Memorial Park. There are three attachments to this report providing background
information related to Memorial Park, the Cenotaph and the request from Heritage Kenora
as follows: Property and History Information; Request Background Information; and
photographs of the park and cenotaph area.

This is not the first time that this request has been received by the City from Heritage
Kenora. At the February 12, 2009 Property & Planning Committee meeting, the same
request was considered by Committee. At that time, the City was exploring plans for the
potential redevelopment of several key park properties. The decision of Committee at
that time was to defer any consideration of this request, subject to the outcome of future
development plans.

Subsequent to that meeting, the City approved the Beaches, Parks & Trails Development
Project Concept Report, dated August 2010. While this report identified several of the
City’s existing parks, it did not discuss the downtown Memorial Park.

At the same time, the City was actively moving forward with its downtown revitalization
(DTR) plans and works. This continues today, with works intended to proceed on Second
Street in 2014. There are many areas of the downtown where works are as yet to be
designed, including the area of downtown where the Memorial Park is located. It is
recommended that Council continue to defer this decision, subject to the outcome of
future development plans.

Budget:
There is no budget impact related to the continued deferral of this decision.

Communication Plan/Notice By-law Requirements:
Heritage Kenora would be advised as to Council’s decision on this matter.



MEMORIAL PARK AND CENOTAPH

ORIGINAL NAME:
Unnamed parkland (?)

STREET ADDRESS:
Between Main and Water Streets in the 200 Block - Kenora

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
Plan 3, Block 1, Lots 13, 14 (excluding the south 40" of the west 75" of Lot 13 and the north 20" of the west

half of Lot 14).

ARCHITECT/DESIGNER:

For the Cenotaph:

Designer of figure - Charles Adamson, Toronto sculptor
Designer of monument - Creber Bros. of Toronto

CONSTRUCTION DATE(S):
Park - likely established c1910

Cenotaph - 1924

OWNERSHIP:

City of Kenora

TITLE SEARCH:

Lot 13

December 1887 The Crown to Hudson’s Bay Company Reserve

March 1905 HBCo. to Roderick McLennan

February 1913 Roderick McLennan Estate to Trustees of Pequonga Lodge at Kenora

February 1913 Trustees of Pequonga Lodge to Corporation of the Town of Kenora (west 1/2)

February 1913 Trustees of Pequonga Lodge to Thomas W. Chapple (trustee of the Golden
Chapter No. 90), Nelson Schnarr (trustee of Lake of the Woods Lodge No. 445),
John Brenchley (trustee of Pequonga Lodge No. 414) (1/3 each of east 1/2 of lot)

February 1913 Town of Kenora to Province of Ontario (west 1/2)

May 1918 Trustee of the Lake of the Woods Lodge, No. 445 to Trustee of Pequonga Lodge
No. 414 A.F. and A.M. of Canada (east 1/2)

July 1927 Trustees of the Pequonga Lodge No. 414 and Golden Chapter No. 90 to the
Town of Kenora. (east 1/2)

February 1964 Town of Kenora to Province of Ontario (north 10’ of east 75")

February 1964 Province of Ontario to Town of Kenora (S 40’ of west 75’) - For Museum Annex

Lot 14

December 1887 The Crown to Hudson’s Bay Company Reserve

May 1888 Hudson’s Bay Company to John McDonald

June 1891 John McDonald to Alexander Matheson

February 1910 Marie Thompson, Elizabeth Matheson, Kenneth Matheson, Bella Matheson,
Duncan Matheson, Kate Matheson, Lily Matheson, Annie Matheson, Donald
Matheson, Alexander Matheson, and John Matheson to Town of Kenora

February 1913 Town of Kenora to Province of Ontario (north 20" of west 1/2 of lot)

February 1964 Province of Ontario to Town of Kenora (north 20" of west 1/2 of lot) - For Museum

Annex



USE:
Parkland and commemorative site.

HISTORICAL/ASSOCIATIVE:

The parkland, known as Memorial Park since 1924, was in existence before the erection of the Cenotaph.
It is surmised that the space became parkland following the construction of the Kenora Courthouse and
the former Land Titles building, both of which look onto the park. This would have been in 1910. Early
photographs of the green space show a sidewalk running east-west through the centre with a three-tiered
fountain being the focal point (see photos P-1 and P-2).

The park was then bordered by the Courthouse on the west, the Land Titles building on the northwest,
residences to the south, and Main Street to the east.

In the spring of 1923 a War Memorial Committee was established in the town of Kenora. Its mandate was
to explore the erection of a war memorial that would commemorate the local people who fought in World
War I and who never returned.

By early May, the Committee recommended the purchase of a memorial for approximately $7,000. Three
options were considered for its location including: the square in front of the court house; a property north
of the Kenora Public Library; and on town property north of the old Hudson’s Bay Company stores on
Main Street. Following considerable discussion and after weighing all features to be considered, the site
of the square in front of the Court House was selected.

In order to secure the funds for this project, the Committee was mandated to canvas the public. In June of
1923, the Committee’s meetings focused on raising money for the Cenotaph, which with all
considerations was to cost about $8,000. A special fundraising campaign was launched for the latter part
of June and into July when the town was thoroughly canvassed. It was felt that every citizen in Kenora
should have a part in the memorial.

By August of 1923, enough money had been raised to proceed. The Creber Brothers of Toronto were
awarded the contract — their design being judged the best by the Committee. At a public meeting the
chosen design and an explanation of it was presented. As well, the other submissions were shown, but
the Creber design was unanimously adopted. The 22-foot tall monument was to be made of Stanstead
granite, surmounted by the bronze figure of a soldier. The foundation was put in that fall so that it could
settle over the winter with the plan to add the superstructure in the spring of 1924.

Fundraising continued into the fall with such events as “The War Memorial Carnival.” As events like
these were planned to raise funds for the monument, the Committee was also canvassing the community
to ensure that “no name of soldiers who fell in the Great War 1914-1918 whose name is entitled to be
placed on the Kenora War Memorial, should be omitted. All relatives and friends of men who enlisted in
and from Kenora or boys born in Kenora whose parents resided in Kenora during the war, are asked to
furnish the committee with same.” (Kenora Miner and News, Oct. 17, 1923).

To speak of the community significance of this monument, consider these words which were published in
the June 20, 1923 edition of the local newspaper Kenora Miner and News:

Eight thousand dollars, the amount required, or any number of thousands would be paltry if

money or the beauty of the man-made memorial could indicate our feelings. After more than

four years of peace; after nearly nine years since many of them went away, we can push back

the veil of memory and see them walking our streets, even as you and I. Brave souls with a

great purpose, who met their country’s call with a smile and a high resolve. There is no

questioning, no reason why...they did not come back. Let us re-create them in our minds and



hearts, till we hear their very voices and see their faces again. Of them the past is all we now
have; let us treasure it, so that however insignificant the visible memorial may appear it may
nevertheless be a shrine which will bring back the memories of other days, a treasure of
brightness and hope and service, and not a symbol of sadness. They loved the home folks and
it was that impelling force which sent them forth to do honor and make an imperishable name
for Canada.

The memorial of brass and stone will be of no benefit to them, but it will be of inestimable
value to those who are still here and those who will follow as the years roll along. Let it have
that radiance which emanates from that most perfect of diamonds — the unconscious glisten
in the eye created through a contemplation of supreme service. This can never be unless into
the visible monument goes the great soul of Kenora.

Although initially it was hoped that the monument would be unveiled by May 24th of 1924, it wasn’t
until August of 1924, that the Creber Bros. placed the monument.

On Sunday, September 7, 1924 the unveiling and dedication of the monument took place. The unveiling
address was delivered by Lieut. Col. H.A.C. Machin, commanding officer of the 94th overseas battalion,
followed by a prayer of consecration by Rev. E. Diamond and an address by Captain the Rev. A J.
Labonte, military chaplain overseas. The unveiling of the monument was done by Mrs. E. Mills, Mrs.
John Bull, and Mrs. J.A. Horan — the wives and / or mothers of three of the 96 Kenora men who are
commemorated on the west side of the Cenotaph. The various choirs of the town, under the direction of
Mr. C.H. Carpenter, and with the assistance of the Kenora Band, led the singing of hymns. Seating was
provided for the relatives of those named on the Cenotaph in a roped-off section adjacent to the
monument. Nearly 4,000 people were in attendance at the unveiling, an impressive showing considering
the population of the town was about 7,500 in 1924.

Following World War II, the names of the Kenoraites who never returned from that war, were added to
the west side of the Cenotaph. There were 79 of them.

There are three brass plaques on the Cenotaph.
The one facing east is inscribed as follows:

For the Dead

A Tribute

For the Living
A Memory

For Posterity

An Emblem

of Loyalty to the Flag
of their Country

The Citizens of Kenora

have erected this monument

in grateful remembrance of the
services of all her sons who upheld
the honor and integrity of their
Beloved Country in her

hour of peril.

1914-1918



The one facing west is inscribed with the names of those lost in World War I:

Alcock, E.]. Apjohn, E]. Beggs, A.H. Belyea, S.C. Betton, H. Betton, J.R.
Brown, |. Brydon, R.G.H. Bull, A.]. Burchall, D. Bush, W.]. Cameron, R.
Campbell, R.A.  Carmichael, H.M. Chapman, W.].  Charlebois, P. Clark, M.
Colley, S. Cooper, A. Coppard, R. Cornwell, A.L. Corrie, R. Cory, W.R.
Cottam, |. Currie, ].C. Deer, |. Dery, A. Dufour, G.T. Duma, W.A.
Dusang, H. Faulkner, V.H.  Fortier, ].C.F. Fortin, E. Francis, D. Francis, ].M.
Fraser, |.]. Frim, ]. Fuller, C.H. Greenwood, H.  Hicks, L. Hilliard, C.E.L.
Hilliard, HH.  Horan, |.A. Iliff, T.C. Jeffrey, H. Kipling, G. Lalonde, ].L.
Land, M. Lodge, W.S. Lowe, T. Lusk, R.B. McKinnon, |.D. McLean, A.
McMurdie, E.A. McRae, A. McRae, K.N. MacGillivray, G. MacKenzie, H.S.
MacVicar, P. Markham, F. Martin, A. Martin, |.B. Miller, C. Mills, H.C.G.
Mills, WW.]. Murphy, J. Nicholson, R.R.N. Nuson, R.T. O’Flaherty, L.
Ogemah, G. Oliver, M. Pelly, P. Percy, |.H. Peters, D. Pickett, L.S.
Poole, |. Robertson, D.  Robertson, .M. Rochester, EEM. Rochester, G.H. Ross, |.A.
Rowbottom, C.F. Sampson, L. Selman, H. Sutherland, B.  Switzer, M.W.
Thompson, G.R. Valentine, W. Walker, W. Walsh, M. A. Weston, W.
Williams, G. Woods, |.S. Woods, W.R. Young, L.

The one facing north is inscribed with the names of those lost in World War II:

Alcock, W.R. Allin, H.S. Archer, C. Beggs, R. Belair, E. Blair, F.
Boucha, HW.  Bradley, E-W. Butcher, S. Bynski, C. Campbell, G.A. Calder, R.G.
Caron, A.L. Cooke, |. Cremeens, J[W. Doan, C.H. Danielson, E. Elders, ].
Erskine, C. Franchuk, S. Gibson, R. Giving, R.V. Green, A. Greenway, W.
Guernsey, L.S.  Hansen, |. Hanton, L. Henfry, |. Hunt, T.]. Jeffrey, J.K.
Jorgenson, V. Kennard, |.V. Kenny, E. Lacombe, R.]. Landry, R. Mackie, | W.A.
Mackie, V.]. Maluish, G.D.  Mamchur, C. Markham, D. Moore, F.G. Moore, N.H.
Muggaberg, A.  Mulholland, E-W. McCammon, S.]. McKay, A.A.
McKay, |. McLeod, |. Nabish, W. O’Dell, A.R. Offer, L. Ouellette, S.].
Parmeter, B. Paulson, L. Pedden, A.]. Philips, F. Poirier, R.A. Prokulivich, M.
Reeve, R.S.H. Reeves, S.H. Roberts, G.D. Rolston, H. Ruggles, D. Sobiski, V.
Scotland, H. Sharpe, M. Sherman, HM. Skead, F. Smith, EJ. Sutton, S.F.
Swanson, HW. Tackaberry, H.G. Thompson, |.E.  Vanance, A. White, ET.
Whiteside, E.E.  Wolfe, |.P. Wyder, C.V. Zimring, B.

With the erection of the Cenotaph, the park became known as Memorial Park. It is currently surrounded
by the Courthouse, the former Land Titles building (now the Museum Annex), the Service Ontario
building and the Lake of the Woods Museum. The walkways through the park have varied over the
years, as evidenced in photographs (photo P-3) and currently includes not only the east-west
thoroughfare, but also one that runs from Main Street southwest to the Cenotaph. A large circular garden
on the north side of the property is cared for by the City of Kenora.

DESIGN/PHYSICAL
Memorial Park is the only true downtown green space in Kenora. There is substantive evidence of the

beneficial nature of green spaces from ecological, social and aesthetic point of views.
Ecological benefits include, among others: localized cooling, reduction of noise levels, absorption
of rainwater runoff, and tree absorption of pollutants.

Social benefits include, among others: a place to play, meditate, gather or rest; restoration of
well-being; allows users to feel free, independent, and more in control than is possible in a more
structured environment; stimulation of the senses with the colours, sounds, and smells; a



fostering of a connection between the residents and their natural and physical environment.
Green spaces draw people outside and fosters social contact; attracts business and raises property
values.

Aesthetic benefits include: adding colour and beauty and nature to an urban environment.

In short, urban green spaces add value to our community. This green space, Memorial Park, adds value to
our community.

The park is set amongst three heritage buildings — the Kenora Courthouse, the Museum Annex, and St.
Alban’s Cathedral. The Lake of the Woods Museum is a construction of a later age and although not a
heritage building in the true sense of the word, it is a repository of Kenora area heritage. This green space
is much more than the sum total of the buildings that frame it, however. From spring to early autumn,
this green space is a cool retreat shared by a mostly deciduous canopy provided by the trees for which the
green space is home. The continually moving leaf canopy creates ever-changing patterns of light and
shade. This only adds to the impressive site of the park as one travels south or north on Main Street or
west along Third Street South. It is one of the most beautiful spaces in downtown Kenora.

The imposing war monument that is the focal point of the park is integral to the site lines, the balance, the
beauty, and the community relevance of the park.

The Cenotaph was designed and built by Creber and Bros. of Toronto.

The base of the imposing structure is carved from Stanstead granite, considered the hardest stone on
earth. The light to medium grey, medium- and course-grained granite was quarried near Stanstead in the
heart of the Eastern-Townships in Quebec. The town is often referred to as the “Granite Capital of
Canada.”

The sculptor of the bronze figure was Charles Adamson (1880-1959) of Toronto. Adamson, born in
Scotland, was a journalist and sculptor who served with the Canadian Expeditionary Force during the
Great War. He attended art school in Scotland.

Adamson created only a single war memorial design, a standing infantryman dressed for the winter cold
on the Western Front. This was unique in that it was traditional for the soldiers of cenotaphs to be attired
in dress uniform, but having served the hard reality of life in the trenches, Adamson chose not to glorify
war. His Kenora figure of an infantryman in winter is restrained and understated, dressed in his greatcoat
and sheepskin vest. The statue evokes the stoicism of a soldier getting through another cold, muddy, life-
threatening day on the front lines. There are three iterations of this design — the original on the Sons of
England War Memorial on University Avenue and Elm Street in Toronto (1923); and one in Wingham,
Ontario (1924) and the one in Kenora.

Adamson’s other noteworthy work includes the statuary on the Whitney Block at Queen’s Park in
Toronto.

CONTEXTUAL.:

The Cenotaph is beautifully situated in the centre of Memorial Park. This parkland existed prior to the
erection of the Cenotaph, with all indications that it was established as such around 1910 with the
construction across Water Street of the Kenora Courthouse and the construction of the Land Titles
building on the west end of Lots 13 and 14. Early photographs of the park show the centrepiece to be a
three-tiered fountain centred in a walkway that runs from Main Street through to Water Street. I have not
been able to determine whether the park had a name prior to the erection of the Cenotaph and its then
designation as Memorial Park.



The Cenotaph, quite literally an “empty tomb” honouring those whose remains are elsewhere, defines
Memorial Park. It is the reason for its name and its physical presence is the defining element in the park.

Its location in the context of the original surrounding buildings — the Courthouse, St. Alban’s Cathedral -
and now in its current surroundings — the Museum — not only strengthens the functions of these
buildings but their functions also support the significance of the Cenotaph and in doing so, inextricably
link the Cenotaph with the park and with the character of the area. Consider how the historic Courthouse
upholds the laws, freedoms and democracy for which men and women went to war. Consider the
Christian ideals that were fought for in the war, as represented by one of the community’s many
churches; and consider the role of the Museum in the community — the keeper of our collective history
and our community’s history in the broader arena of world history.

The Cenotaph is a landmark in the downtown of Kenora.
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KENORA

September 25, 2013
City Council
Committee Report

TO: Mayor and Council
FR: Tara Rickaby, Planning Administrator

RE: Request for Designation of Memorial Park
Section 29 of the Ontario Heritage Act

Background:
Heritage Kenora adopted the following resolution at its September 17, 2013 meeting:

Motion: Moved by Lisa Moncrief, seconded by Jim Clarke that Heritage Kenora
recommend to Kenora City Council the heritage designation of Memorial Park.
Carried.

Together as a group, the values were discussed and determined for this particular
property and this motion adopted as Heritage Kenora’s policy is to ask the property owner
to voluntarily designate their property, under the Ontario Heritage Act. In this case, the
property owner is the City of Kenora, and Council is the decision-maker regarding passing
of a designation by-law.

Heritage designation of a property, under the Ontario Heritage Act is a multi-stepped
process, beginning with the identification of the property and addition to the municipal
register for properties of cultural heritage value or interest. There are six key steps
involved in designation process:

Identify the property as a candidate for designation.
Research and evaluate the property.

Serve the Notice to Intention to Designate.

Pass and register the designation by-law.

List the property on the municipal register for designation.
List the property on the Provincial register.

Steps 1 and 2, identification and the research and evaluation of the property has been
completed. This involves the completion of the “Statement of Cultural Heritage Value” and
“Description of Heritage Attributes”. Should the City /Owner agree to designation, the
“Notice of Intention to Designate Property” must be placed in the local newspaper. If no
objections are filed with the City of Kenora within 30 days of the publication of the notice,
then Council can proceed to pass a by-law designhating the property under section 29 of
the Heritage Act.

11



The values and attributes (see attached comprehensive listing) were identified as:

Cenotaph - it is at the centre of the original municipal downtown infrastructure and plan
- it is significant to citizens commemorating their loss, originally in WWI and then later in
WW2

Park, in general - The park itself, was established around 1910, and the cenotaph was
installed in 1924.

The classical axial arrangement of this formal park emphasizes the promenade to the
courthouse entry and emphasizes the prominence of the Cenotaph.

There is substantive evidence of the beneficial nature of green spaces from social,
ecological and aesthetic point of views.

The civic buildings surrounding the park are important to residents and visitors - it
continues to be Kenora’s only formal parkland in its design, with a centered monument
and axial paths.

Excerpt from the Heritage Took Kit: DESIGNATION AND THE PROPERTY OWNER:

The property owner is a key player in a designation under the Ontario Heritage Act. As
early as possible in the process, designation should be discussed with owners to ensure
that they are actively engaged in the process. There are many myths and misconceptions
about designation that may need to be clarified. Once they understand the process, many
owners are interested in designation as a way of expressing pride in their property and
ensuring it is protected for the future.

Municipal Heritage Committees across Ontario have built positive relationships with
owners of designated properties to support them in their conservation efforts and owners
value the advice and information committee members and municipal staff provide.

The City is in the unique position of being both the property owner and the decision-
making authority. There would be two decision points for Council. The first would be in
determining whether or not Council would support a motion to proceed with a Notice of
Intention to Designate. If this motion was approved, the second decision point, following
the thirty day objection period, would be in passing the designation bylaw.

Comments from Staff:

Department Circulated: Comments:

Planning Department Property is zoned OS - Open Space and a
park is a permitted, and common use of
property zoned OS. Downtown or pocket
parks are characteristic of urban downtown
areas.

Kenora Hydro No objections as long as this does not
impact future works/upgrades to existing
underground services.

Operations The park, as a greenspace is important, as
is the heritage value of the cenotaph itself.
The designation of the entire park cannot
preclude City maintenance/replacement
works of the major infrastructure below
ground.




Engineering

The Cenotaph itself is of historical
significance, however the trees, planted
since the photographs were taken, now
obscure both the view of the courthouse
and the cenotaph.

Cannot constrain maintenance/replacement
of sewer and water system ie. if the
monument needs to be moved in order to
accommodate works ie. a trench, this must
be permitted. This is a major utility
corridor.

Parks

CAO

Please refer to report.

Facilities Coordinator

No objections

No other comments received, to date.

13



14



15



16



17



18



19



of e Woods

KENORA

September 30, 2013
City Council
Committee Report

TO: Mayor and Council
FR: Charlotte Caron, Manager of Property and Planning

RE: Muskies on Main Community Art Project

Recommendation:

That Council of the Corporation of the City of Kenora supports the “Muskies on Main”
Community Art Project by a) providing a letter of support b) providing a work and storage
space at the former Town of Jaffray Melick garage from now until May 30, 2014 (end of
creation portion of project) and c) providing space along the Harbourfront greenbelt, Lake
of the Woods Plaza, in Memorial Park and outside City Hall for display of the art; and

That Council considers working with an artist to develop a custom muskie, to be placed
outside of City Hall when determining the City of Kenora’s 2014 budget and that Council
also considers the in-kind request of $1600 for the set up and dismantling of displays in
the 2014 budget.

Background:

The Lake of the Woods Art Collective has proposed a community art project which will
serve to showcase the works of local and regional artists and community groups.
Participation can be by individuals or groups building their own muskie, or ordering a
muskie to work on, or by working with an artist to create a made-to-order muskie.

Five requests were made of council:

Written approval of the project

Storage space

Winter work space

Liability insurance

That Council consider a. making a muskie or b. donating a muskie

nhwhe

The requests will be addressed as follows:

1. Attached to this report is a letter of approval for the project.

2. Council will make available part of the former Town of Jaffray and Melick garage for
storage if suitable. The space is City owned and only partially occupied. The space
is heated and ventilated and there are washroom facilities.

3. Council will make available part of the former Town of Jaffray and Melick garage for
a work space if suitable. The space is City owned and only partially occupied. The 20
space is heated and ventilated and there are washroom facilities.



4. LOWAC will name the City of Kenora as a named insured on its insurance. LOWAC
will carry both property and liability insurance.
5. Council will consider making or donating a muskie when the 2014 budget is
determined.
In the budget provided there was an in-kind request for $1600 from the City for the set
up and dismantling of displays. This will be considered in the 2014 budget and
coordinated through the parks department.

Budget: N/A

Communication Plan/Notice By-law Requirements: Council Agenda, Property
and Planning Agenda, Facilities Co-ordinator, Municipal Engineer, Risk
Management and Loss Prevention Officer, LOWAC
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Fremier

September 30, 2013

Lake of the Woods Art Community (LOWAC)

Dear Irene and Laurie,

City of Kenora

Office of the Mayor

1 Main St S

Kenora, Ontario

PN 3X2

Mayor Canfield: 807-467-2018
e-mail:dcanfield@kenora.ca
www.kenora.ca

Thank you for your recent presentation to Council. On behalf of the Council of the City of Kenora l am

pleased to provide this letter of support for your exciting “Muskies on Main” project. Having a

Community based arts project as an opportunity to showcase our local talent and culture while raising

money for important charities shows what a vibrant and caring community we are!

Wishing you all the best with this endeavor,

Mayor D. Canfield
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of e Woods

KENORA

September 25, 2013
City Council
Committee Report

TO: Mayor and Council
FR: Tara Rickaby, Planning Administrator

RE: Site Plan Agreement — Coker

Recommendation:

That the City of Kenora has entered into a subdivision agreement with Jack Coker on April
15, 2013; and further

That one of the terms to this subdivision agreement identifies that Jack Coker enters into
a site plan agreement with the City of Kenora; and further

That the property owners shall be responsible for all costs of registration of said
agreement and provide the City of Kenora with proof of such registration; and further

That three readings be given to a by-law authorizing the Mayor and Clerk to enter into
such agreement.

Background:

On July 20, 2010, the Kenora Planning Advisory Committee gave draft approval to Jack
Coker for a thirteen lot subdivision. The Mayor and Clerk recently entered into the
subdivision agreement with Mr. Coker.

The subdivision agreement includes terms for a site plan agreement which is required.

Budget: N/A

Communication Plan/Notice By-law Requirements: Council Agenda, Property
owners, Chief Building Official, Clerk, Planning Administrator

23



$S3[UN “PanSST W22q sey uLad Surppng e qorgm J0j S3IMI0NIs AUE JO UOLONIISTOD 0 Judwdo[aAap
-21 10 juAwdo[aAsp AUe E)IIOPUn 0] 10U $99I58 AQaIoy Ioum() Ul put ‘Uosld wssq dARYy 0)
pewaap oq [[eys Juewdofaaap a11s 213 Jo [eAaoxdde ‘paurejuos uleIay o572 SUIPIAUER SUIPURISYITMION

1e11qey AIosInu [erusjod st PaJEdIpUI UOTIED0] JO OPIS YINOS TO SISNOW (] J0J - £ 107 - ¢4

yeyiqer] Surrseds PaTUILIOD S8 PojEdIPUL UOTIEO0] JO ‘g 10T JO oPIS [LIOU 91} U0 SIA19W (g
10J pue ] 107 01 St PUB[UT SIS ()7 PUL SPIS JSYIIS U0 SINAWI (7 10 - 71 29 11 5107 - T#

Jenqeq
Arasmu [enjusjod se pajesipul UOTEI0] JO 9PIS ISYIIS U0 SISSW ()] 0] - 6 % § S10T - 1#

'SE YO107]S PIYDEBIE S} U0 UMOUS §BaIR 1MIQRY ST
193101d 0] SIIOM IO SIOTAIIS ‘SanyI[oe] ‘Furdeaspue] ‘SSUIp[Ing “SaImjonIs ou aq [[eys a1, 1

'SMO[0] $8 STOTHPUOI JUSTUO[2ASP 2118 3y
T4 AJTUII0JUOD UI PRJSTLISUOD 3q [[144 A3 ‘SPUBRT 9] U0 PIISI[R 10 PIJOANSUOD SIB SjUsascadur
Furdeospue] 10 SHIOM ‘SOOIAIDS “SATII[I0E] ‘STUIP[ITY “SAUMIOTLIS AUR J1 1BY[} SI0I58 N 1WA YT,

FHONIPUO, ) TUSUIAO]IAS(] SNS PIA ATULIOIIO,)

“JUawEaa13V ST} UI J1O 198 SB SUOIIPHOoD Justdo[aAa]p a11s 94} Yiim
90UEPIONOE UI SpueT oy doJasap [eys 1oum() o ‘Aredioruniy 2u) Aq paaoidde ssimIafio ssafu)

SUOBIPUOD e

"spae o) uo 20e[d soxe) ‘sasn A1035000€ papmuad 90 PR SY20p 180q FUI[[amp
AJroTe] 91SUTS € TUEY] IO sosn 10T Justdo[assp-a1 10 Juatdo[2Aap oU 181l 839188 Q197 10UM() YT,

TOOMEOL 1

. ISMO[[0] $' 9o18e pue
JUBURA0D £Q319( 012197 so1ed 21} “UONBISPISTOD J]GBN[BA PUR POOS IS0 PUR PIUIBIUGD ULSISY STUBUIAOD
[BTNOI 97} JO TOMBISPISUOD UL ey HIHSSANLIAA INHWHAHAOV SIHL T4OJHdHHY. MON

SpUBRT oy JO 9[I1 Y UO SIUSUIITY

Jo uonensi3al ot} 10J saplaoid oy Juruue[d o4l JO I UOTOIS JO (] UODINs-qus SYAHAAHA (INV
"TOGINET e[ ‘7T PUe 1T $)0°] 0} S Jeylqer] Suiumeds sy PSWLIUOD PUB Z96INET UBld ‘€1 PUR 6 ‘8

$107 01 & JB1qer] AI2sInU G [enuslod 10T seaie Pa192101d Suroadsal NsesISy Us SULISIUD O] PITHISTIOD

. A[{BONII QAR IDUIMQO 1) PUR BIOUSY JO A1) a3 Jo uonerodro) a1} Jo [1ouno)) aui SYANAHM ANV

“UOTSTAIPANS 107 (£1)
GO9I} € J0] RIOUDY JO A1) 37} JO [10UN0)) 8t} woy jeacrdde paurelqo sey Wus() 30 SVIIAHA ANV

¢.SpueT, 91} SE 0} POIISJAl IOJEUIAIaY “eI0UaY JO ISINSKT “BIOUdY JO AU “YOIRIA °¢ uoy) °/ 107 Jo jaed
qnos ou) Jo 1ed se paqriosep Spuef oyl JO IoUMO PraistSo1 ot SI 11 Jer) Sjuasardar mumo o) SV AHA
ITAVA ANODES HHL A0

LANTRdIOTUNTAL, S} PI[E0 JABUTaIaY)
VHOND 10 ALLD FHL 40 NOLLVIOJI0D THL

Iﬁgl
INVd 1914 TH1 A0
(\IoUmQ,, Y3 PA[[eD ISYEUIRI)
190D WRIHAA YOU[
NAAM LAY
10T ¢ Jo Axp ST oW INHINATAOV STHL

INTNTTIDV TOWINOD NVId LIS

24



ATug 30 1q8TY

RDWSTY ST Il SOULPIOIIE U IO papraoid sesodind a1 107 spue] oq1
Fursn 10 “01 PALISHI VIR I NAWIAO[A2P-21 10 1 O[aA2P AU} SUD[ELISPUN I0UMQ) 91110 JUWRRIS
SO} JO TOSBAI AQ ATIOSIPUL JO AI00IIp SLIE ABUI [OTYM JISAS0SIBYM SPUBIISP PUB SWITRID ‘S)INS
‘SUOTIO. JO S3SNED ‘suonoe [[8 1streSe Aredrorumya] 913 SSITIIIRT] 3ALS PIIE AJTIIISPUI [[8YS JoUM() O],

TOUM() AQ GONEITIapa]

‘spue] oy yo drysisumo 21qeinbs 10 norssessod ‘JONU0I UTBIGO PROYS 11 1RT} JUSAD ST UL SUOTJIPUOD
PUE SIUBUAAOD ‘STHIS) Uans AQ PUNOq 3q 0] SI9IEE PUB JUSIUSIISY ST} UL POUIBIUOD SUONTPUOD
puE SJUPUIAOD ‘STIId) O} JO [[B JO 2IBME SI ]I 1B} SIBPO[MOUNoR AQoISy ISDUBIQUINDUY 9],

To0URIqINOT, AQ JUSWS PIMOLY0Y

*SplRT 201
JO 9[11 23 U0 JUStURISY ST} JO TONRISTSAI 9T 0] JUASUOD AGaISY JOURKIIINIUY Ple IUMQ) UL

TonensEoy

-asuadxo s Appediomngy] o) 1 10U pue asuadxs 5,12um() 2] 18 JUOP S1 1 ‘Sunpiue
op 10 J1oMm Aue woprad 01 JDUm() A1) $951]q0 JUOUTIZY STY] 912U B] SATPA[MOL[IR UM ST,

35X, 510U ()

JUISTIRAIE Y
ST} T3IA UOTOSUU0D Ul paumout AJ[ediorunyy a1 AQ PaUIRIal SJUR)INSUOD AUR JO S)S00 I} PUE §)SOI
Suusoursus pue uikaams ‘[e39] [[e pue ‘Aredrmiy ot} £q (uotnaaIdy wel 9IS u Jo Surssanod
oY) 0] 981eyd ® apnpoul [feys sesuadyo pue $)500 yons ‘BuroSaIo] ) JO AN[BIsuaF Ilf) ST
MOIIAY TUSS2ISY SIY) ()M OISO UT ‘A[100IIPUL IO A[R02ID Iy ‘Aijedionmiy a1 4q
paxmour sasuadya pue 1500 [ie ‘puemusp uodn guamIo] ‘Arfedrommp oy 01 Aed TTBYS IommQ 9T,

S1500)

-Kredommy 91 Aq Sunirm Ul penmnbal aq Aew se
UOTYSE] B INS UI $3[I0A J1[) JONTSTO [[BTS ISUM() U} “TRIIqey [SI o) 0 103dSaI Y11 [TeISP JUDIOLJNS
opraoid jJou op JeureaISY ST JO ¢ UONOIS UL J1O 198 SUOIIPUOD JUSdO[aASp 9IS ST JU3AS Y1 U]

TESTIAOTAAD(] OF UOLEITT |

‘pauTRIqO US9q ALY FUIUOZII 10
syrezad ‘syeaordde gons [Te sSoTml SpUR T 9L} TO SOIMNONNS AUR I3 I0 YSIJCUISP 10 SPUB T S U0 04
AUE 90USUIIOD 0) 10T $9915e AQOIoY IoUM() o) JIIAd [ons Ul ualy ‘Aouade Jo ApOq [RIUSUNLIDAOT
1[0 A Jo Traoidde o1 10 SUBQO() PUE SALISYSL Jo Jusunieda( “epeue,) podsuel ] ‘(popusiue se)
19 TOTO)0I [BIUSIIUOIIATH STj3 IO (POPUILIE S&) 10V JUSUISSISSY [BIUSLUUOIIALL Y} JO STOTSTA0I
o o} juensind syeaoxdde ‘sseife 1o ssaifur ‘sseoor Jof puned ' ‘uued Suipimq v ‘Furo§aio)
o) Jo Aerouod o Sunmui jou ng Surpnjoul ‘sjeacidde [ejusunoacsd Iomio 1o Tedounw
Jap0 Ate sannbalpojeldime) oo moIsy spueT o) Jousmdo[249p-21 10 Juswido@asp S 1I0AD 371 U

‘Ting ur pred uaoq 2aBy spue o3 01 302ds21 im soxe] Aedoxd [Te 0
PUE {[nEJop U 10U a1k £ouade J0 Apoq [eIUSUNLISACS 19710 AU JJIm SJUSWRIFR 13110 AU q

‘g pordiue) twoq AR SITOTEIINbax
PUB SIOPIO ‘SIOUBUIPIO ‘SMEBJ-A] ‘Suonemngal ‘saymes [edioumnuu pue [erouiaold TeIapaj [fe B

:SSOJUN SPUR'] I UO
JEauIdo[2A9P-21 10 Juaudo[aAsp Aue 03 199dsa1 YA $1URsT00 10 S)mLad 1o AUk Juels Jo spwsad
gonjoursp Jo symuted Suippng Lue ansst 03 pajedigo ou s1 Arfedotuniy 37 18Ul 98P0 or
AQoIol] ISOURIqUINOUL SY) PUE IdUM() 2} “Jusumaify siq) Jo suorsiaoid ot Surpuelsyiimion

SIUIIa g UCHI[OUID(] 10 SULpPJg

"TOGINET UBld ‘€1 pue

Z1 11 ‘6 ‘% 51077 uo 1eiqey Summeds [y paTIIHos pue 1u11qey ATesInu Ysiy o7 3oedun Ljaanedau
0] JOU SB 0§ JoUUBW B YoNS Ul Spue] 21 U0 AJIANOR TOTIONISTOD [[2 SYBLISPUN [[BUS Iaum() YT,

TORoNYsuo))

‘SpueY 9T 01 91T AR WO pa1asidar ussq
el ple SPUE ay} JO I9OURIqUNOUH PUR I2UM() PAISITI 21} AQ PANIIKD TDq SE JUSWISSISY ST}

€1

4!

T

01

25



“PoI2ISISOI ST USRS Y
ST 2T TT 0IIF0) ATISISOY o) UI JUSUINISY ST} 0] POi[otIe [RIUaL) JUSWINOO(T 912 U0 HM0Ys
90IAISS 10] SOSSQIPPE PoJeUsIsap aAnoadsal 101 8 I00URIqUMOUY PUB IoWm() oYl 01 9pBW I q

BIOUSY JO A1) SIS OY, 0] PISSAIPPE 2 [Teys ‘Arfediorumy o) 0} SpewW JT "B

8AL0[[O] 5B UM Ul 9pEW 3( J[BYs
JUaW2213 Y sTy} 03 Juensind uoalf oq o} papruirad 10 10J papraotd s1senbal 10 spurwap ‘S9010U [V

POON 61

-A1dde [reys 01059y PIYOLYE SINPIIYIS I UL SUOISIA0I
91l ‘01931 PAYOBIE SINPSYDS 9T} PUE JUSWRISY SIU) JO AP0q UIBUL ) TI339q JOTFUOD JO JIAD
ayp vy “SupuIq Pire [ewy 24 [feys ANediorumny SU JO }Ia[,) 94} JO TOISIOAP 91} JUIWRIFY Ur[d IS
o) o ANINSIQUIR 10 JOIFU0D AUE JO JUSAS U} U] "BSIOA 991A PUe suonelodiod spnjoui [[eys suostad
FunIodull SpIOM PUE “BSIOA 3DTA PUER ISJNIU PUR “QUIMIILY] S1f} IPNJOUE [[BYS SUINOsEW 91} Surjtodu
SPJIOA PUE BSIDA 901A pue [ean(d 21) apn[out [jeys Je[ndurs Sy) ul SpLoAs “JUDII0LS Y ST} SUILISU09 Uf

GogeeIiaiu]  "gJ

"JO9J]e PUE 2210 [[Nf
Ul PUB PIfBA 3¢ [[BYS JUSW2IFY J1f) JO IDPUILTIDI T} Jey) PIaIse AQa19Y ST II PUE ‘SWES I} ANIX0
01 Justeaidy siy) o) AIed B poousnyyur 1o papensiad SurABy JO JULWRAIFY sy} Jo jred (RISl
e §112q st PINISTo g 10U [[BYS UONIAS B JO 1ed J0 UOTI038 TONS “D[(RIDIOTUIUN IO PI[BAUL 2q 0}
JUSTIN0ISY ST JO TOT0as B JO 1ed 10 worioas AUB SI1e[09p plnoys uonapsunliusiaduros Jo umo) ey

NPT LT

*dIgsIouMO 21} JO T2} 81} STLINp AJUC ISPUNSIAY SUONBSI[qo 31 107 9[gRI] 99 [{BYS S[IN JO
UOISSO00NS TOdN ISUM() U3 1B JUAWITY ST JO JUAIUT Y2 ST TOAIY IUum() 2T} JO SUOLRIIQO
o1} pawunsse aAey [[eys Joseyaind yons jey) papraoid Joaroy suoredi[qo 24) 10] o]qRl] 9G 01 Isead
uodn 213Y) [[BYS JUSWa2IZY SO} Ul POYHUIPL IdUM() Ay} ‘Spue] o) plos Sulsey reumQ) 913 uodp)

"SUSISSE pUe $I0§S900NS *SIOJRISIUIIIPE ‘SIOINIIXD ‘191 dANadsdI
1Ry ‘) wodn SuTpuIq o (RS TIMESRISY ST) 18Y) 99158 PUR JUBUSA0D AaIat] 03212 santed o],

88y pue sI0S5200nS ‘9T
"Spue]

91} TO SOINONTS IO SINI[IVL] ‘SIom AUR JO GONONISUOD o3 Pue poje[duniuos Aqarar juatudoaasp

-21 10 Juatdo[2Asp Y} JO }NSal B S SPUB] 2y Suruiofpe spue| 0JU0 I0 WOI] o8eUIRIp 0} 10adsal

s A11TedIOTURTA] ST} SSOULIEY SALS PUR AJTULISPUI [[BYS JSUM() 9Y] ‘PIRsa1I0Te o) SUIPURISIIMION

‘pexmbal 2q Aewi se $Hjos 9FeUIBIP YOS JOMNSU0D ‘asuadxd sIoum() o) 1B ‘Ajjediorunil

a1y jo [eaoxdde Jorrd oy Y [[BYS Joumo oy pue ‘spur oy Sommolpe sonradoid ojuo 1o woxy

oSeureIp 1991J . A[9SI9APE [[1M JBU3 JUOD 3¢ 0 JI0M AU 95NBD 10 TOT}HR AUR I3[E] JOU [[El[S ISUM() Y T,

SEEEERT Sl

PapuSIIE s ‘C1J0 ‘0661 OSY PV SUILEL] 911 JO /9 UOHDeS JO suolsiaoid ai o]
uensInd JEoTIea1SY sy Jo 1ed AUe JO TONUIALTIUOD JO] STUIPa2201d [883] operi] A

pue ‘soxe) [edIoTuNt Se JOUULHI oY1 Ul Sasuadxa PuR s)s02 yons 109{[0)
PUE ‘JO2IST1 APSTSI AT} IO JNEJSP O 03 102dSaT Y3 ‘A[J02ITPUL IO A[J021D BYIaym

Arredioimpy U1 AQ PaIMoUl s2su2dxa PUB $1800 [fe JoUM() 9} TIOIf ISA0DDT "Al

‘spue- o) nodn JIom
10 JeWdo[aAp-91 “Juatdo[aA2p IR ATre 0] 120dso1im I9p1o yiom dois B ansst 111

‘syafe 10 SNIBAIDS S USNOIN) SpUe | 91U Uodn Iojw g
{ISpumaIoy Ioum() Ay Jo Honesnqo Aur 51o7duod 1o ayeiiapun T
:Aewr Apediomniy
oY) “JOQISY) UONEBNII] AUB oYM pue AIjedIomnyy oy} 01 9[qE[IeAR SIPIWRI Y0 Aue O}
TOTIIPPR UL JUSIES0Idy ST JO SULI) 1) Jo Aue 01 Juensind msum() a1 £q I[neJop AUR JO JU4S I3 U]
mepsd vl
Y
Ul [ pr[dinod e SABY JRWINAISY ST} JO SHOISTAOIA 01} 10U IO ISUalMm UIELISISE O} JOpIO Ul

Joa1a) 31ed Lue ¥o spue| o) uodn 19)Us 01 JS1I 81} soAneIussaldal paziomine si1 X0 Ajjediorangy
oy o3 syuelf Agaxoy pue juea o) Apjediotmangy o M SO3I8E PUR SIUBUSACD IDUM() YT,

26



(
(
1o3[0) WEBI[LM J[OE( (
(
(
(
uonelodios ot} puIq 01 AJLIOMNE 2ABY apn  (
(
oMLY, (
JOWEN (
2ag |
(
opty, (
JAWBN (
2RI (
{
vIOUDY JO A1) 91y Jo wonrxodion) sy (
(
( TETIATTAA ANV ATVAS ‘AANDIS

PRAIRNNI AT[EMOR
U29q SBY 20101 91 ssafun ‘uondnimiur 3o porad ans SULInp U2ALS U99( SABY 0] PAUIIIP 24 10U [[2YS
201101 21} ‘s091A108 TR1sod Jo tondnIeur oY) Jo TIAD O} Ul “I0AdMOY] "1dI20al WInjax Aq AT2AT[SP
3o Jo01d uodn Jo ‘om0 jsod o M pArsodop Suoq Jo sABp ssSowIsnq () 9AT] QATIOATIS 2q [[eUS
auIes A1) “TIRUL Aq WIS st oonou]] -patsenbaljdiosor wmas rew porsisidar pue predaid £q juss 10
A[euosiod pazoarjop J1 maars Ajxadoid moaq sael] 0] peTiesp o [TeYS $159nba 10 SPURTIID ‘$3210U [[V

27



[o0)
3\
@
N
\:
i - o ) g1y
\ e - S
1 r.,.uuv L%. -
__ H R wnw.h. %.mw =
. - Inb B2 ~ Flr,m L6
1 H . D Tl UTW/
L IY @ R ast?
¥ Y
o B2 £ 7 L
=) 7 - o v X Y
B } ’ (e0}
,“ . 7, .-G B
\ A8
: T ¥
t [
N = ” I
2] .W i ik
- b ¥
& N
e ——— fﬂ J_ Z \...mr ..
¢ \ ; P
Y &7 ~. 1 Iy -
\ =N g
1 A..A /_ } & ..o
[y / 1 1 .... .
I &ﬂ.\ Voo J :
PRV R | ’ y
- /o X v L /. __ ...‘ M
; /z @r 3 .....vbr Qa/ __ ; ,.)\
/ N = % g g X1 4 r
s N B * a%ﬁum B n.n.e..¢
. & ol
\\\ . - /,, - L \__Mnmm\ M.\. N. L.n Q ..M. “
e e g \% 2 1
LN VP ]
s . 3 ~, ton s '
e K J /V/Wﬁiuz @...sﬁﬂmw & z!
- & 4 o PRI s e & as i
..\. 2 ! ..mwua o e LROE i mm.«,..ww m_
o p% _%.W\ & L fanes ) Vst 2 §
< & WD £ day S JEr et e
A J‘Kmﬁ o @, (BIO-#EIEY Niclyg /" N & WS 8 ’
B 18 ¢ 3
W ENBME M&w @.& &F 2 ]
e

o
¥y
H
E~
<
=

S L ..hmw.a..
T 00T i

A
£
it

ATl
Farsoy Jerscrasag
[/

25

%3 852

A Wﬂ WVQ Mu?

E &y g

I s o Per

LT 7% . a5
a5 Bt 0LeE e kG
o W [T -,




	Agenda
	4.1 4 Deputation - Heritage Kenora Committee.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	6.1 PP  Discovery Centre Rental - Rpt.docx
	Back to Agenda

	6.2 PP Designation of Memorial Park - Rpt.docx
	Back to Agenda

	6.2 PP Designation of Memorial Park and Cenotaph - Property and History Info.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	6.2 PP Designation of Memorial Park Request Background Info.docx
	Back to Agenda

	6.2 PP Designation of Memorial Park - Photos.docx
	Back to Agenda

	6.3 PP Muskies on Main - Rpt.docx
	Back to Agenda

	6.4 PP Site Plan Agreement -Coker - Rpt.docx
	Back to Agenda

	6.4 PP Site plan agreement -Coker-Agree sketch - Attach.pdf
	Back to Agenda


